
- RE: RE: - OUR REF: SLA8808L OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

From: Chua, Tienzhu (SG)

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc:

Sent: 9/12/2019 10:56:13 AM 

Attachments: SLA8808L.pdf

Good day LKK

Please find the attached COI as requested.

Thanks

Tien Zhu

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey 

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Chua, Tienzhu (SG)

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Quek, Joyceline-CH

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: - OUR REF: SLA8808L OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Hi Tienzhu,

Kindly help provide the COI as per LKK requested. 

Thanks & regards

Jennifer Chan

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 11:33 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Fan, Winnie-LW

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - OUR REF: SLA8808L OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to provide us the Certificate of Insurance for SLA 8808L.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: AIG SGP, Claims­Survey [mailto:AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:22 AM

To: Admin A <admin­a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy­SY <Andy­SY.Fong@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie­LW <Winnie­LW.Fan@aig.com>

Subject: ­ OUR REF: SLA8808L OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el 

archivo adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o 

anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la 

pièce jointe.

これは暗号化された電子メールです。閲覧には添付ファ

イルを開いてください。

Click here by 2019-12-10 20:22 EST to read your message. 

After that, open the attachment. 

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved. 
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